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June 18, 2013

TO:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART

RE:

President

DUAL ENROLLMENT FEES

In accordance with Florida law, Valencia shall include the following cost and fee related provisions in
its dual enrollment articulation agreements as entered into with Orange County Public School District
and with the Osceola County Public School District, and charge such fees accordingly:
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A funding provision that delineates costs incurred by each entity.

A fee provision requiring the school district to pay to Valencia the standard tuition rate per
credit hour, as determined by law, to cover instructional and support costs incurred by Valencia,
from funds provided in the Florida Education Finance Program, when such instruction takes
place on a Valencia campus.

A fee provision requiring the school district to reimburse to Valencia its costs associated with
the proportion of salary and benefits and other actual costs of Valencia to provide the
instruction, when dual enrollment instruction is provided on the high school site by Valencia
faculty.

A fee provision requiring the school district to reimburse to Valencia for its actual costs
associated with offering the program, when dual enrollment instruction is provided on the high
school site by school district faculty who have been authorized by Valencia.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the dual
enrollment fees described above.
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